From: Joseph Ronan
Sent: 11/23/2011 12:24:28 PM
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Frank Lindh (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: President Bartlet and the Butterball Hotline

Exactly, Pete.
Sent from my 1Pad

On Nov 23, 2011, at 11:54, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

"I gotta get better at the names."

On Nov 23,2011, at 11:46 AM, "Joseph Ronan" <Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com>
wrote:

From: Joseph Ronan
<Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com>

Date: November 23, 2011 11:41:45 PST

To: Gov&Reg Affairs
<GovRegDept@calpine.com™>, Rosemary
Antonopoulos
<rosemary.antonopoulos@calpine.com>, Gevan
Reeves <Gevan.Reeves@calpine.com>, Thad
Miller <ThadMiller@calpine.com>, Alex Makler
<Alex Makler@calpine.com>

Subject: President Bartlet and the Butterball
Hotline

You have to watch this. Hilarious!

Happy Thanksgivng!

Check out this video on YouTube:
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http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zQsvcs9IB8 A &feature=youtube gdate

Sent from my 1Pad
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